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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

Attachment 2
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SOVIET SUPPLY INSTALLATIONS IN “H TAURIC MO
SEVASTOPOL 1945 %o a. B 1. Agmunition depot Apout 2,800 feet NE of Saveral heavy iron doors with
May 1948 b. work in {four or five under- the asaplane basy about five piles of shslls and
the harbor ground bunkers bui%t  on the northern bawbs in front. The shells had
area into the rock; narrcw- shore of Severpaya an estimated ealiber of 160 mm:
gauge ra lroad line Covo bombs were aboub 12 inches in
leading to the sea- diemeter and 5 fest long. In-
plane bese) coming shipments were not ob-
served. Ammunition was handled
by a Soviet counstruction bate
talion.
Late 1948 pessing the 2. Ammnition dump Worihern shore of dubmerine mizss wers piled in & I
dump (narrow«:g?.uge ral 1~ Severnaya Cove, N¥ of the opsn. No other ammuiticn

road spur) the eastern tip of the

cove

$. Fuel depot {10 Oy the slope NE of
white, wncamouflaged the eastern tip of
fuel containers, each Severnaya Cove
about 60 feet high

and 16 feet in dia-

meoter)
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was obgerved until 1948, Four
demolished tunnel emtrances, sach
about 20 feet wide, werse in the
rocks behind the pilss of mines.
The tunnels widen very much ¢n
the inside. A navrow-gauge rail-
road track lod tc sach tunnel
entrancs.

A 65-foot long wocden pier on
the shore was connected by
pipingz with the ruel tanks on
the slope. A tanker waa five
times observed going alongside
the pier. lssuance of fuel from
the containers was not observed.
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tor {B} that an un-
camoufiasged dump for
two Types of round
submarine mines was
et the same place in
March 1948. Tumnel
enbrances were visible
in the siope rising
behind the dump.

Anoth r F7 F con-
firmed to interroga-
tor {C) ihat eight
fuel tavke conmscted
by undergrourd piping
with the picr were at
the same place in
April 1948. The bLanks
were the sise of wediuvm
gasometers. Small sur-
face veassls were ob=
soerved {o draw fuel.
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4. Supply depot Apout 3,560 foet SW Twe filling stabions; -
SEVASTOPOL {one 450x05=00% of the SEVASTOPOL mneh braffic of trucks
{contid] building aad two railroad station, on Plying rved fiegs; oume~
100x40-foot buil= the eastern side of the rous signs preventing
dings. high bars= fuad o BALAKIAVA (44%  omoking, PNz did not
bodewire fonce) 30° §/33°36! E) have access to depat
buildings; they had to
turn in their lighters.
Vory strict contrul by
naval guards.
1046 to a: ¢ Ration suppiy depot aestern shors of Culled Mein Ration Supply
August bo F= con= {brick building, Southern Cove Depot. Largs quantities
1949 struction about 660x330x80 of grain were sometimes
work in the feet, railrcad spur} stored in the open
city ares
25X1A
SEVASTOPOL 1945 %o a: € Puel depot {very Elavatsd ares {ealled  Kany semi-wadsrground Another P il coxficmed
{eontid) July 1948 ‘b - oxtensive instal- 0il mountain} north ferro-concrete contaimers to interrogater {B) that
lationg, railroad of the sasbern end covored with stsel plates, & pler with thres gusys for
apur to the trunk of Severnmya Ccve - about 2 inches thick. tankers was in the NE cor-
line to SIMFEROPOL} Bach container had an ner of Severnays Cove in
ostimated capacity of Octobey 1547, Puel was
£B0 cubic meters. Con- pumped to the fuei con-
Yainerg were 180 to 500 tainers, located about 200
feet epart. Pipings led feet above the pier, or to
te the pier. Two wore coun= & larze fuel depst com-
tainers were about 330 feot structed into the rock
t'rom the shors. abovs the fuel tanks.
1948 to 2. B Torpede storage Ses Annex & Parsly demolished by witkh- Another W (B .outirmed
June 1948 b. reconstruc- bunker {tunnels drawing Qerman trosps; to interrogstor [8' that
tion of tun= hewn into the rook, for ths mest part re- an undergrourd torpedo storage
nels two-gtory engine houss, constructed in Jyne 1948. depot with pisr. parrow-

sucRET-conTROL,/Us ofRBIRMEd,Ter Release 1899/09/09 :

about 40x86

fesl, guard house. 130-

foot long pier, ue
reilroad spur)

Torpedoos were shored
there in October 1948
when censtruotion work
was still under way.
Insoming shipments by
truck.Tracks for terpedo-
carrying bogies ran
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gauge tracks and consrete=
lined gtoraze tunnsis wes
at the statsd place in
February 1948.

londed on ships o9 & lides,
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SEVASTOPOL Jmusry 1948 a. ¢ Fuel depot 300 feat gouth of ien gemi-urdevground
{odntid} %he power plant on containers, each
the SE cornmer of about 33 feei in dameter,
Severnaya Cove
25X1A
Jasauary to a. B Ammunition depot {large See Anmox 4 Reconstruction of the partiy Avother 17 (D con-
late 1947 b. work in  installation with six demolished tunnels in Sep- firmed to iutarrogator
the swmupi- tunnels half=way up thse tembor 1947, Tunnel No 1 {B} that s cix-tunnel

tion depot

and the op:
pesite quarry

north-western slops of

+ the ravine. spproach road,

in front of the
%unnels e platform su
which trucks could turn)
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had two floors with a 15-
inch, ferro=concrete parti-
%ion layer on double-T
girders. The tunnols were
shocked with ammnition im-
mediately after the con-
struction work was comple-
ted in the Summor of 1947.
Twenty trucks hauled ammu-
nition from the INKERMAN
railroad station Tor seve-
ral weeks. Shells were pack-
&d in wooden bexes, about
90=35~-x85 om, carried by two
men. Ammunition piles wers
about 13x25x12 feet. Tum.
nels No 2 and $ wers stocked
with armunition upon com=
pletion. Boxes, as cbserved
in tunnel Ne 1, were stored
in tunnsl Ne 3. Tumnel N, 4
was 8till empty. Tunnel ¥Nc¢ §
was destroyed and the under.
ground passage to tunnei He 4

walled up. Tunnel No 6 was fil~
led with emmunition in January
1947, Piles of ammunition boxes

ammunition depnt was st
the mentioned place. Tha
tunnels were alleged-

1y 1,000 feet long.

The limestore layer
abowe the tunmels was
130 to 180 feet thick.
Steirs leading downward
indicated that more
underground rocms were
available. Ammmition
for shipstased guns of
heaviest caliber {ebout
320 mm), light artillery
suells and small arms
were stered in the tun-
vels. The construoction
work was supervised by a
naval construction staff.
The depot was guarded
by naval persomnsl.

were

at the tunnel entrance. Naval pers .

sonnel guarded the depot and
maintained ammuniiion.
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194€ ‘o a. B Ammanition depot

January b builddag the {12 cantonment

1948 anmunition depet buildings with
spur track to
the trunk line
to SIKFEROPOL}

BALAKIAVA Early 1948 a: F Torpedo storage
b. work in the depot
torpedo storage tun-

peln

Southern part of
Sukharnays Balka
{ravine), which runs
south to the shors
of Severuays Cove,
about ¥,300 fest
east of the ssa-
piane base,

In the slope along
the road leading
west of the bay
towards the shors
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Admirals, wsaring wids
red gtriresainong their
trousers, iansperted

the depot onos & month,
An admiral wms billeted in
a three-story buildiag
about 165 faet from
Yuanel No 8,

Ammunition was stered in
cantonment buildings and
pilsd in the opsn. Awmuo
nition f'or heaviest gune
{only meved with the help
of cranesc) down to emmu-
nition for AT riflss, in-
cluding ammunition of
Gorman, Itelian and Frsnch
origin, was observed. An
wspeocially fenced-in mine
dwep was on the shore.

Several 850=font leng tune
nela with trangveras tune
nels {about 13 fest wide,
7 feet high, with concrote.
lined walls end ceilinge).
Upor completion of the tum-
nels, torpedoes arrived by
narrow-gauge rail curs and
ware sbored.
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Ancther Pt R+ -1d
interrogesar (C)
that he ciserved o
dump with ‘undreds of
submarine aines anbis
personns. mines . ammi=
nition bowis piled
§ %o 10 st high and
heavy-cal iber sheils
for ship=tassd artile
lery at about the
same place: in the
Sprin - of 1948, Nires
andé amgst fion were
stored ir .he opem in
& 160x80C roox arsa,
not surrcioded by a
fennza.

25X1A

another 7 I 014
inferrs, " that
P8 cunst -
in a wounr
tern gi.

sbout 1,7

of the na: SELIancs ,
in April - The tune
nel, k

sutrance

staraze -
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YA, TA 1946 %o a. F Fuel depot Northsrn town peris S3iz prominent iight-painted
Jyne 1948 meter. west of the containers and sxbensive
roud leading e the uaderground storage instal-
village of DEREXOI lationa. Fuel arrived from
SIMFERCFOL About three
times a wewk un 30 to 356
*onk trucks. The depot was
the main fuel supply for
the YALJIA transportat’on
asystam,
S IMFERCPOL. Augugs %o &, F 1. Equipment Southrest of the 100 to 150 limbers for light
November depot {two wooden railroad station, horse-drawn gume and goveral
1948 sheds, fadk socub sast of the railread hundrsd small fisld kitchens.
00 feet long, 1ine %o IEVASTOPOL Limbers ond lield kitchens
wire fomnce) wors led and rasted. Civie

lian vorkers said thal barunaczesg
and other leather eguipment wore
gtored in the shods. The in-

stallation appssred in a neglected

state.
£. Fusl depct ) Several hundred yards Several aboveground fuel
8§ of the railrcad containers

station, west of the
railroad line tso
SEVASTOPOL
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Another PN R con-
firmed to interrcga-
tor {F) that a fuel
depot of about 20
semi-underground ¢on~
tainers {(resembling in
3its these of railread
tank cars} was at
about the same place
ie Juiy 1947.
Lhe depot was sur-
rounded by a wire
fonce.
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8 IMFEROPOL
{contid)

Ayt
(ag ¢ .74
347227 B)

(sic)

FEODOSIYA

1947 w0
August 1948

February to
June 1949

1946 to
Jyune 1948

to oow o

hog

a.

4

F

.. work in tas

b. observed
frem PE comp

Motor venicle repgir Gimy conter
shop {administravion

tuilding, fitting

shop, forge, carpsnt=

ter shop, workshop ebouh

186x30 feet in aize,

machine shop with mo-

dern machrinery about

650x13C feet in misze)

Fuel depot {on o Ssveral hundred
1,000x6580=f oot aroa, yards east of the vil-
barked-wire fence, lage, about 1,600
watch bowsrz on the Poet west of the

four corners, fioodlighting SIMFEROPOL-

at night. reilroad spur] MELITOPOL{4€"50* ¥/
85°22% K} ruilroad
lixe

Fuel dump (ox am. Horth of the towm,

aren 1,660 fee% negr whers the rail-

square} read line oresses the
FEODGSITA=-KSRCH
1459200 N/36°3CY B}
highway
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Repair and overbasul of
Grucks,. about 200 per
waek. Chief: A Soviet lien~
tegant zolemel., Fersouuel:
40 Pi¥s, one special company
of the Seviet Army, 80 Soue
viet eivilians and two Gere
man Dizsel experts who

came to the shop from Lime
to time and to whom the

P¥ talked.

Sir cemi-underground
containcrs were cbserved.
Soviet eivilians said that
the depot comprised 18 cone
+tainers, each having a
capacity of H,%00 galions.
Fusl was picked up daily

by tank trucks of the

nevy {one day 20 trucks were

countedj

Twslive large fusl tanks.
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The PA cemp at KANGT
had no numerical de-
signation.



